
      

204 Fourth Street, Suite A 
Woodland, CA 95695 

530-666-8918 
law.library@yolocounty.org 

yololawlibrary.org 

 

AGENDA FOR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

NOTICE: This agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with a disability. 

 
The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees will meet on Thursday, October 28, 
2021 at 12:15 pm. 
 
NOTE: This meeting is being agendized to allow Board members, staff and the public to 
participate in the meeting via teleconference, pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-
29-20 (March 17, 2020). This Order authorizes local legislative bodies to hold public meetings 
via teleconference and to make public meetings accessible telephonically or electronically to 
the public. Members of the public are encouraged to observe and participate in the 
teleconference. Further instructions on how to electronically participate and submit your public 
comments can be found in the PUBLIC PARTICIPATION note at the end of this Agenda. 

 

By PC Here or By Phone: (408) 638-0968 Meeting ID: 863 8724 7394 
 

Public Comment 

This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on subjects relating to 
Law Library Board business. 

Action Items 
1. Rollcall 
2. Consider approval of routine business 

a. Approval of minutes (September 30, 2021 meeting) 
b. Ratification of claims from September-October 2021 

3. Financial report 
a. Court distributions: August 2021: $10,365.34 (funds available 10/13/21) 
b. Income/expenditure report 

4. FY2021 annual report to the Yolo County Board of Supervisors 
5. Survey of Yolo County Bar Association members: report on results 
6. Consider approval of e-book additions to LexisNexis Digital Library purchase 
7. Consider approval of November/December holiday schedules (Law Library and Board 

meetings) 
8. Self-help kiosk (possible joint project with Yolo County Library--discussion) 
9. Director’s report 

 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted at the Law Library 
Entrance, 204 4th St, Woodland, CA 95695 as required by law. 
 
By: _/S/_________________________________________________ 



  

 

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990 and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof.  
Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Law Librarians for further 
information.  In addition, a person with a disability who requires a modification or 
accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public 
meeting should telephone or otherwise contact the Law Librarians as soon as possible and 
preferably at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. Public documents pertaining to the 
agenda may be viewed or obtained during regular business hours at the Law Library, or on 
the Law Library’s website at https://yololawlibrary.org/?page_id=79. The Law Librarian may 
be reached at telephone number 530-666-8918, or email law.library@yolocounty.org or at 
the following address:  Yolo County Law Library, 204 Fourth Street, Suite A, Woodland, CA 
95695 
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INSTRUCTIONS: 
  
Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California 
Governor’s Officer, to minimize the spread of the COVID 19 virus, please do the following: 
  
You are strongly encouraged to observe the live stream of the Board Meeting. 
 
By PC: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/86387247394 
Dial by your location: (408) 638-0968 
Meeting ID: 863 8724 7394 
 
If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and which to make a comment on an item, press the 
"raise a hand" button.  If you are joining the meeting by phone, press *9 to indicate a desire to 
make comment.  The chair will call you by name or phone number when it is your turn to 
comment.  Speakers will be limited to 3:00 minutes.  
  
If you choose not to observe the Board meeting but wish to make a comment on a specific 
agenda item, please submit your comment via email by 5:00 p.m. on the day prior to the Board 
meeting. Please submit your comment to hwelton@yolocounty.org. Your comment will be 
placed into the record at the Board meeting.  
  
If you are watching/listening to the live stream of the Board meeting and wish to make either a 
general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, you may 
also submit your comment, limited to 250 words or less, to hwelton@yolocounty.org. Every 
effort will be made to read your comment into the record, but some comments may not be read 
due to time limitations. Comments received after an agenda item will be made part of the 
record if received prior to the end of the meeting. 

 



Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees 
Minutes of the September 30, 2021 Meeting 

The Yolo County Law Library Board of Trustees held a meeting on Thursday, September 30, 2021, 
scheduled for 12:15 PM, via Zoom online conferencing. 

President Welton called the meeting to order at 12:15 PM. 
Present: Trustees Blake, Cortés, Mack, Maguire, Meyer, Welton, Wolk. Staff: Coles 

There was no public attendance, and no public comment was received. 

Action items: 
1) Consider approval of routine business.

a. The minutes of the August 26, 2021 meeting were approved.
b. August-September 2021 claims were ratified.

2) Financial report.
a. Court distributions for July 2021 were reported ($9,499.65).
b. Director Coles provided an income and expenditures report for the first quarter of

FY2022 (July-September 2021), showing a balance of $15,628.39.
3) Koha contract. The Board approved the contract for the Koha library online catalog software

and services ($6425 for FY2022).
4) County Amazon purchasing program. The Board approved the Law Library’s joining the Yolo

County Amazon purchasing program.
5) Email address list for public survey. The Board approved the purchase of an e-mail address list

(2500 addresses) to be used to administer a public online survey ($279.00 estimated cost).
6) Banner purchase. The Board approved purchase of four banners (approximate cost of $30 each)

to be used for signage on the Law Library’s perimeter fence.
7) LexisNexis Digital Library purchase. The Board approved converting the Law Library’s existing

print subscription for Matthew Bender titles, to a print/digital subscription through the
LexisNexis Digital Library (no additional costs).

8) Director’s report. Director Coles reported on the Law Library’s new website, saying that as of
September 27, 2021, there had been 120 visitors to the website, and that the Nolo Press, legal
forms, and Westlaw pages were getting the most attention. Coles also reported on a recent
conversation with Yolo County Library Mark Fink, where the possibility of establishing a legal
self-help kiosk at one of the Yolo County Library’s locations was raised. Coles said she would do
further research on this issue for deeper discussion at the next board meeting. Finally, Coles said
that the Law Library survey developed for Yolo County legal professionals had been launched
with the assistance of the Yolo County Bar Association and had received 20 responses as of
September 27, 2021. She said the survey would remain open until October 25, 2021. It was
mentioned that the Library should make sure to survey small practice and independent lawyers.
Coles said that she was working on developing a list of these from data obtained through the
State Bar website and would administer the survey directly to them once the list was completed.

9) Next meeting. The next meeting will be held on Thursday, October 28, 2021, at 12:15 PM.

10) Adjournment. The meeting was adjourned at 12:49 PM.

Respectfully submitted by, 

___________________________________ 
Janet Coles 
Director, Yolo County Law Library  

Item 2a



10/7/2021

Item 2b



































GL293  Date 10/25/21 Company 1000 - YOLO COUNTY USD  

Page 1 

Time 11:33 Income Statement 

For Period  4 Through  4 Ending October 31, 2021 Fiscal Year 2022

6950-0067-06200-7001 69506762007001    LAW LIBRARY

YOLOCOUNTY 

Account Nbr  Description  Period Amount Year To Date Last Year Period Last 

Year To Date 

NETFUND/POST NET FUND BALANCE

REVENUES     REVENUES

REVUSEMONEY  REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY AND

400700-0000  INVESTMENT EARNINGS-POOL 0.00 0.00 651.65-

651.65- 

400705-0000  GASB 31 FMV - DFS ONLY 0.00 1,016.00 0.00

2,698.00 

Total REVENUE FROM USE OF MONE 0.00 1,016.00 651.65-

2,046.35 

INTGOVREVENU INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

STATEREV     STATE REVENUE

401340-0000  ST-OTHER 0.00 0.00 29,684.18-

29,684.18- 

Total STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 29,684.18-

29,684.18- 

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU 0.00 0.00 29,684.18-

29,684.18- 

CHG FOR SVCS CHARGES FOR SERVICES

403130-0000  COURT FEES AND COSTS 10,365.34- 19,864.99- 5,868.92-

15,239.52- 

Total CHARGES FOR SERVICES 10,365.34- 19,864.99- 5,868.92-

15,239.52- 

MISCREVENUES MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

404113-0000  OTH MISC-DONATION 0.00 0.00 325.00-

325.00- 

Total MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES   0.00 0.00 325.00-

325.00- 

Total REVENUES 10,365.34- 18,848.99- 36,529.75-

43,202.35- 

EXPENDITURES EXPENDITURES

SALARY&BEN   SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

SALARY&WAGES SALARY AND WAGES

500110-0000  EXTRA HELP 2,807.50 10,608.91 1,440.50

2,484.50 

Total SALARY AND WAGES 2,807.50 10,608.91 1,440.50

2,484.50 

Item 3b

https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?


EMPBENEFITS  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                                                              

500320-0000  OASDI                                        174.07                657.75                 89.32                

154.04 

500330-0000  FICA/MEDICARE                                 40.71                153.83                 20.89                 

36.02 

             Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS                      214.78                811.58                110.21                

190.06 

             Total SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BE             3,022.28             11,420.49              1,550.71              

2,674.56 

SERVSUPPLIES SERVICES AND SUPPLIES                                                              

501020-0000  COMMUNICATIONS                                 0.00                  0.00                  0.00                

105.76 

501041-0000  HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE-CONTRACTS                    0.00                  0.00                227.06                

454.12 

501042-0000  GEN SERV JANITORL INTERNAL CHR                 0.00                492.80                  0.00                  

0.00 

501051-0000  INSURANCE-PUBLIC LIABILITY                     0.00                  0.00                688.04                

688.04 

501052-0000  INSURANCE-FIRE & EXTENDED                      0.00                  0.00                141.05                

141.05 

501071-0000  MAINTENANCE-BLDG IMPROVEMENT                   0.00                 83.00                  0.00                  

0.00 

501110-0000  OFFICE EXPENSE                                 0.00                134.32                  0.00                

105.24 

501190-0000  RENTS AND LEASES - EQUIPMENT                 221.26                534.13                  0.00                

314.16 

501230-0000  SPECDPT EXP-CIRC LIB BKS&PERI              2,099.21              8,847.17                553.77              

3,084.64 

501231-0000  SPECDPT EXP-OLINE LIB BKS&PERI             2,319.36             11,361.24                  0.00              

3,463.76 

             Total SERVICES AND SUPPLIES                4,639.83             21,452.66              1,609.92              

8,356.77 

             Total EXPENDITURES                         7,662.11             32,873.15              3,160.63             

11,031.33 

             Total NET FUND BALANCE                     2,703.23-            14,024.16             33,369.12-            

32,171.02- 

  

  

https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?


GL293  Date 10/25/21               Company 1000 - YOLO COUNTY                      USD                                     

Page    2 

       Time 11:33                  Income Statement 

                                   For Period  4 Through  4 Ending October 31, 2021           Fiscal Year 2022                  

 

6950-0067-06200-7002                 69506762007002    LAW LIBRARY SUPPLEMENTAL FNDG                           

YOLOCOUNTY 

 

Account Nbr  Description                           Period Amount          Year To Date      Last Year Period     Last 

Year To Date 

                                                                                                                                    

NETFUND/POST NET FUND BALANCE                                                              

REVENUES     REVENUES                                                              

INTGOVREVENU INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES                                                              

STATEREV     STATE REVENUE                                                              

401340-0000  ST-OTHER                                       0.00             58,814.95-                 0.00                  

0.00 

             Total STATE REVENUE                            0.00             58,814.95-                 0.00                  

0.00 

             Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENU                 0.00             58,814.95-                 0.00                  

0.00 

             Total REVENUES                                 0.00             58,814.95-                 0.00                  

0.00 

             Total NET FUND BALANCE                         0.00             58,814.95-                 0.00                  

0.00 

 

https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?
https://yoloprod-lsf01.cloud.infor.com/lawson/portal/reports/viewjobs.htm?


Item 4











ISBN Title Price 

Unlimited Simultaneous 

Access for all employees, 

staff, and county employees?

9780820556925 Matthew Bender Practice Guide: Federal Pretrial Civil Procedure in California $1,435.90 Yes

9781949517989 California Causes of Action $156.87 No, One Copy/One User

9781579115975 California Points and Authorities $8,011.16 Yes

9781579115968 California Forms of Pleading and Practice $11,500.48 Yes

9781580122399 California Objections $156.87 No, One Copy/One User

9781579115869 California Trial Guide $2,932.39 Yes

9781663317575 California Courtroom Evidence $522.90 Yes

9781663319128 California Evidence Courtroom Manual $375.16 Yes

9781663306067 Judicial Council of California Civil Jury Instructions (CACI) $246.51 Yes

9780769858371 Matthew Bender Practice Guide: California Civil Appeals and Writs $480.57 Yes

9781579111243 California Criminal Defense Practice $4,818.15 Yes

9780820530598 California Criminal Defense Practice Reporter $1,315.55 Yes

9781522197805 California Criminal Discovery $237.38 Yes

9781663306074 Judicial Council of California Criminal Jury Instructions (CALCRIM) $279.71 Yes

9781663306036 Seiser & Kumli on California Juvenile Courts Practice and Procedure $315.40 Yes

9781579110710 California Trust Practice $691.39 Yes

0009034000024 California Wills and Trusts:  Forms $1,637.59 Yes

9781579118822 California Mechanics' Lien Law and Construction Industry Practice $353.58 YEs

9781579110468 California Probate Practice $2,281.67 Yes

9780327013784 California Uninsured Motorist Law $372.67 Yes

9781949517910 California Drunk Driving Law $181.77 No, One Copy/One User

9780327170624 California Employment Law $2,719.91 Yes

9781949517040 California Lien Claims in Workers' Compensation Cases $156.87 No, One Copy/One User

9780820511870 California Legal Forms: Transaction Guide $8,169.69 Yes

9781580122450 California Legal Secretary $156.87 No, One Copy/One User

9780327169024 California Paralegal's Guide $273.90 Yes

Item 6


	Agenda 10-28-21-signed
	BOT Minutes--9-30-21-signed
	Claims10-7-21-signed
	GL293  Date 10
	FY2021AnnualReport
	Possible e-books



